Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: ONG Ll Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 20719 10:12 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAUtO)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] Accident Case For 5J¥Y3113M Qur Ref,
18/19/19/VC05/021554 [External General]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lonpac External - General
Dear Asher

Please negotiate settlement up to $5K (max) only.
You may want to adjust the offer for LOU.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

el

‘ ! The all (88 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July, 2019 3:08 PM

To: ONG LI LT; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Accident Case For SJY3113M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021554 [External General]

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter,

We have highlighted to your good office on 25/04/2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal,
Lonpac Insurance Bhd,

The accident occurred when our insured reversed and collided third party parked vehicle.
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer SM SPRAY PAINTING is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $11,444.72 $4,280.00




2. Loss of Rental (5days x $200) $ 1.000.00 $ B800.00 {5days x $160)

3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $ 7.45 ] 7.45
Total | $12,452.17 $ 5,087.45

**4 days recommendation for repair.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 4841-6051 | emall: gshersng@lkkawio.com | fox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.comz>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:46 PM

Subject: RE: Accident Case For 5)Y3113M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VvC05/021554 [External General]
Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

For direct settlement, please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for survey and assessment
of liability.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

~ e

Y : The all 'vew . lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: chan pick yuen [mailto:chris chanbebe@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April, 2019 12:37 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Fw: Accident Case For SJ¥Y3113M



Dear Sir / Mdm ,

Your refer number : YK7952C

Enclosed is our client GIA report .

Please let us have your 10 name list of surveyor to survey our car .

Please confirm liability & your insured agree direct settle with us . Thanks



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: chan pick yuen <chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 5:18 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto): Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident Case For SJ¥Y3113M Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC05/021554 [External General]
Attachments: Rental Agreement.pdf; Rental Invoice.pdf; SD.pdf; GIA Report - SJY3113M.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear 5ir / Mdm ,

Enclosed is our client's GIA report , invoice , rental bill with agreement , LTA fee .
As request following :

1. RC $4280 (S 4000 + 7% GST ) -As agreed
2. rental $1000 ( $200-our client's car 2000cc Audi A4 ) X 5 Days - 4days + 1 day waiting PRS
3. LTAfee $7.45

@ 100% ( stationed & parked case )
Total 5 5287.45

Please let us have your offer soon . Thanks

Regards,

Chris Chan Pick Yuen

S M Spray Painting Pte Ltd

Tel: 6384 1755/1766

Fax: 6384 1744

25, Kaki Bukit Road 4,

#08-30 Synergy@HKB, (5)417800
HP: 92712214

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 12:46 PM

To: chan pick yuen; MT_Claim_5G; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Case For 5J¥3113M Our Ref: 18/13/19/VC05/021554 [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
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f' LONPAC |Nsuﬁ'Kﬁ“ce"‘BHD

CLAIMNO : I8/1%W19VC05/021554
DATE ;01 AUG 2018

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We, LIM KAY YIT confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or the owner YK 7952C the sum of Singapore Dollars FIVE THOUSAND
ONLY. ($5,000.00) in full and final satisfaction. liquidation and discharge ot all
property losses competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
in respect of all property losses sustained by mefus whether now or herealler Lo
become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident invelving, S1Y
3113M on 16/03/2019 alongfat 10C GREEN LANE,

I /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (ENG SENG
CONSTRUCTION (PTE.) LTD /LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims
and any claims whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of
the said accident.

I/'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s SM
SPRAY PAINTING PTE LTD

I/We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of

liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery acltion.
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S M SPRAY PAINTING PTE LTD

BLOCK 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 #08-30 SYNERGY @ KB Singapore 417800
Tel: 6384 1755/1766 Fax: 6384 1744

INVOICE

Date: 30-Jun-19
GST Reg.No: M90370396N

Accident date: 16" MARCH 2019
Final Bill For Vehicle No: SJY3113M AUE:'II. Ad 2.000000

2 i el en S e

Descriptions AMOUNT

ltump Sum repair cost as recommended by $4,000.00
KK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Surveyor : Mr Adrian Ling

Tota $4.000.00

GST T“f:a $280.00
Grand Tota 54.2‘3{}.“5_4

S/DLRS; FOUR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY ONLY



S M CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
@ m 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #08-30 Synergy@KB (5)417800
CAR RENTAL

HE: 9822 8246 / 9731 7938 Office: 6384 1755 Fax: 6384 1744

Co.Reg No; 201437044C

Sales Invoice

Bill Ta: LIN KAY ¥IT
Contact Persan:  |LIM KAY YIT Invoice No: SMCRO426
Contact No: 9178 8010 Date: 24/04/2019
Description Unit Price (3) | Amount (55)
Car Rantal Far the Period of:
24/04/2019 - 29/04/2019 $1,000.00 5$1,000.00
Al cheques should be crossed and made payable to 'S M Car Rental Pre Ltd” Sub Total $1,000.00
UOE Bank 392-305187-00 Less: DEFIDSit 50,00
> Balance Due £1,000.00
"




@ m AGREEMENT NO: SMADO23
CAR RENTAL

25 Kaki Bukit Roaa 4, #08-30 Synergy@ kB Sngapore 417800
Tel 6184 1755 HP 9822 8346 Fax: B3B4 17-4
Bisiness Reg Mo, 2014370440
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Eugaiaia Milay s Eeympome Falkayes Geingapoia halegsin
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Banking Detals

Bank Name . UOB (Current Account)
Accourt Mame S MCAR RENTALPTELTD
Account Number 352-305-187-D

BIRRATIRE HIRCA



